
From:                                 jane.barker <jane.barker@hassocks-pc.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  01 December 2025 13:50:56 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/2327 - Wellhouse Wellhouse Lane Burgess Hill West Sussex

Dear 
 
Application DM/25/2327 – Wellhouse, Wellhouse Lane Burgess will be discussed at the next Hassocks 
Parish Council planning meeting to be held on 22 December 2025. Please would it be possible to extend 
the deadline for the response on this application from HPC to 24 December 2025 at the latest? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
 
Kind regards 
  
Jane 
  
Jane Barker 
Administration Assistant 
  
My Hours of work are: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 10am-4.30pm, Friday 10am-2pm 
  
Hassocks Parish Council, Parish Centre, Adastra Park, Keymer Road, Hassocks, BN6 8QH 
Tel: 01273 842714 
  
 

 

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Hassocks Parish Council. 

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this in error and that any 
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Hassocks Parish Council on 01273 842714 
or e-mail to info@hassocks-pc.gov.uk

mailto:info@hassocks-%20pc.gov.uk

